Board
of

Education

May 5, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District Wednesday May 5, 2021 6:00pm
Board of Education Meeting Zoom

AGENDA
Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of the Allegiance (6:00 pm)

2. Agenda Changes-

Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15-minute limit
» This is a time for comments or questions from the public

4. Communications

S. Presentation by Joe Reilly on the Smart School Bond Act Project

6.  Approval of Consent Agenda Items
> In order for the board to conduct business in a timely manner, a consent agenda is used for the
approval of items. If there are topics that need to be discussed among the members, a member
can ask for an item to be removed from the consent portion and discussed later in the meeting.

Consent Agenda: Minutes

7. Consideration of Minutes

Consent Agenda: Finance

8. Approval of Warrants

Consent Agenda: Personnel

9. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher Effective June 30, 2021
» Mr. Roberto Gonzalez -Effective June 30, 2021

10. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher on Special Assignment
Effective June 30, 2021
» Mrs. Nancy Wyant -Effective June 30, 2021

11. Recommendation for Permanent Appointment of Building Maintenance Mechanic
» Mr. Barton Ross -Effective July 1, 2021

12. Recommendation for Long Term Substitute -Math
» Mr. John Castle -Effective May 3, 2021 — June 25, 2021

13. Recommendation for Athletic Director
»  Mr. Christopher Jordan -Effective July 1, 2021

14.  Approval of Hourly Rate for Election Officials at $12.50 per Hour

15. Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with Mrs. Alexis Devine for July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022

16.  Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with Mr. Robert Cornish for July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District

Board of Education Meeting

Wednesday May 5, 2021 6:00pm

Zoom

17.

Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of Varsity Basketball and Varsity Soccer
Coach

>

Ms. McKenzie Prutsman

Consent Agenda: Action

18.

19.

20.

Approval to Extend an Auditor Contract for One Year

>

Buffamante, Whipple, Buttafaro, P.C.

Approval to Move Funds from Trust and Agency to General Fund

VVVVVVVYY

A

VVVVVVVVVVYVYY

=

Stanley and Helen Trust -$25,000

Marsh Teach Award -$578

Leach Prutsman Grant -$1516.51

Charles Whiting Award -$400

Walking Trail -$5175

Ellis-Tobacco Grant -$100

Kmart/Target Donation -$105.51

Scholarship -$250

Student Payments -$1394.86
proval to Declare Obsolete and Discard

Broken desk

Record player

Typewriter

Broken projection screen

DIBELS Next 2010 program materials

Broken shredder

Broken signs

Broken scaffolding

Broken motor

Broken drinking fountain

Car battery

Scale

2 rusted cabinets

Discussion Items

21.

Administrative Reports

>

Any updates if necessary

22. Review of Old Items or Items to Add:

>

23. Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15-minute limit
» This is a time for comments or questions from the public

24.

Executive Session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 Recommendations




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District
Board of Education Meeting

Wednesday May 5, 2021 6:00pm

Zoom

25. Proposed Executive session, Subject to Board Approval for Personnel and Negotiations
to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the
Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel

26. Adjournment




Communications







JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21, 2021
April 21, 2021 Regular Meeting-Zoom Members Present -
Administration -
Keith Kraus, President-Absent
LeeAnne H. Jordan, Superintendent Jodi M. VanGorden, Vice President
Dawn J. Shanks, 7-12 Principal Andrew Butler
Jane M. Hall, Elementary Principal Chad C. Groff-Absent
Amy Aldrich
Jason Hayes
Andrew Cornell
Others — Zoom

Melinda S Morgan, District Clerk
Gay Fairbrother, Interim Business Administrator
Alexis Devine, District Treasurer
Jean Green

Sue Flint

Kate Ross

Nancy Wyant

Sydney Dennison

Taryn Hayes

Penny Newcomb

Bob Cornish

Hailey Freeman

The meeting was held on Zoom and called to order by Vice-President, Jodi VanGorden at 6:01
pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was done.
AGENDA CHANGES: None
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION —None
COMMUNICATIONS —None
CONSENT AGENDA: MINUTES
A motion was made by Jason Hayes seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for minutes:
e Minutes of the March 24, 2021 regular meeting

¢ Minutes of the March 24, 2021 executive meeting
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21,2021

CONSENT AGENDA: FINANCE

A motion was made by Amy Aldrich seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for finance:

e Approval of Warrants

e Approval of Treasurer’s Report

o Review of Budget & Revenue Status Reports

o Approval of Extra-Curricular Accounts
The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: PERSONNEL:

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Andrew Butler and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for personnel:

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education retroactively approves Mr. John Ford as a Long-Term substitute 7-12
English teacher for the term of September 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021
Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following individual as a substitute nurse:

» Ms. Emilee Knapp

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education create a Teacher Aide position effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education create a Guidance Counselor position effective September 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education retroactively approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Mr. Robert
Cornish, from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Mrs. Kate Ross, from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Mrs. Melinda Morgan,
from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21,2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Mrs. Cynthia Flint, from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves Mr. Charles (Chris) Button as the Interim Director of Facilities II
until further notice.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following personnel for spring 2020-2021 athletics:

¢ Gail Essigmann -Track events/scorekeeper

e Jeremy Cornish -Varsity baseball pitch count/scorekeeper

e Madison Herold -Varsity softball scorekeeper

o Paige Price -Scorekeeper and/or substitute, any sport if needed
Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following volunteers for spring 2020-2021 athletics:
e Jeremy Corish -Varsity baseball
¢ Devon Hawkins -All levels track

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.
CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS:

A motion was made by Andrew Butler seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for action:

e Approval of 2021-2022 School Budget

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that by the
Board of Education approves the 2021-22 School Budget figure of $12,815,771.

e Approval of 2021-2022 School Budget Notice and Property Tax Report Card

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the 2021-22 School Budget Notice and Property Tax Report Card.

e Approval of District to Participate in the All Cafeteria Supply Bid with GST BOCES for
School Year 2021-2022




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the District to participate in the All Cafeteria Supply Bid with GST
BOCES for School Year 2021-2022.

e Approval to Amend the Board of Education Meeting Calendar

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and adopts the amended Board of Education Meeting Calendar,
including moving the June 10™ regular meeting to June 9™ at 6:00 pm.

e Consideration of GST BOCES Administrative Budget for 2021-22

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the 2021-2022 Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
BOCES Administrative Budget in the amount of $8,655,512.00.

e Consideration of Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board of
Education Members

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education casts one ballot for each of the following candidates for membership on the
Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board of Education:

> Kathleen Hagenbuch
> Alice Learn

e Recommendation to Approve the BOE Meeting Calendar for 2021-2022

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the Board of Education meeting calendar for 2021-2022

e Approval of John Deere 1025R Utility Tractor and Attachment Quote

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the bid submitted by Lindsey Equipment, not to exceed
$22,299.26, for a John Deere 1025R Utility Tractor, with necessary attachments.

o Approval of the Request for the Jasper-Troupsburg Youth Sports teams to Utilize District
Owned Fields for the Spring 2021 Season




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21,2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the request from the Jasper-Troupsburg Youth Sports
organization to use the field behind the high school and/or field behind the elementary for
practices in accordance with their DOH approved COVID-19 practice plan.

e Approval and Acceptance of the Updated Jasper-Troupsburg CSD APPR Plan with an
Instructional Coach

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the updated Jasper-Troupsburg CSD APPR Plan to
include the MOU regarding the APPR for the Instructional Coach to be based on the Danielson
Rubric.

e Approval of Updated BOE Policy #7551, Sexual Harassment of Students

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the updates to BOE Policy #7551, Sexual Harassment of Students.

e Recommendation for School Volunteer for Drama Production

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves Madison Herold as a volunteer choreographer for the 2021 Drama
Production.

e Approval of the Type II Project SEQR

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of Labella Associates, PC, seclected by the Jasper-
Troupsburg CSD as its architects and engineers, that the Junior/Senior High School 2021-2022
project qualifies as a Type II project under each of the categories in 6 NYCRR par 617.2(c) as
follows:

1. Maintenance or repair involving no substantial changes in an existing structure of
facility
2. Replacement, rehabilitation or reconstruction of a structure or facility, in kind, on
the same site, including upgrading buildings to meet building or fire codes, unless
such action meets or exceeds any of the thresholds in section 617.4 of this part
10. Routine activities of educational institutions, including expansion of existing
facilities by less than 10,000 square feet of gross floor area and school closings,
but not changes in use related to such closings.
The Board hereby finds that the above-proposed action qualifies as a Type II action for each of
the categories above, which will not have a significant impact on the environment and is not
subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21, 2021

e Approval of High School Course Electives

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following course electives:
Music Technology/Sound Recording Technology
Biblical Literature
Mythology
Veterinary Science
Agricultural Business Foundations
Graphic Design
ACE Art

VVVVVVY

e Approval to Declare Obsolete and Discard

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education declares the following as obsolete and further approves their discard and
disposal:

2 broken picnic tables from elementary playground
Broken hurdles from the elementary building
Rusted filing cabinet
Rusted TV stand
Broken basketball hoops
Outdated stereo
Multiple VHS tapes
Weathered tire

YVVVVVVVYY

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.
DISCUSSION ITEMS
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mrs. Hall reported that the high school unannounced observations are done and the elementary
announced are done. On April 20 the 34- 6™ grade ELA state test were completed. Report cards
go home on April 23. There will be a Leader in Me Bingo night on April 29. The 31 6" grade
math state testing will be done on May 4.

Mrs. Shanks reported that all high school students have been in-person since April 12. We are
utilizing the cafeteria and library for some classes. There are fourteen students on the high
school Lighthouse Team that are supporting the teachers and encouraging the 7" and 8" graders
during their testing this week. The musical crew is working hard on the play. The Junior and
Senior National Honor Society ceremonies were held. Spring sports started on April 19.
Starting to plan the Black & Silver awards, prom and graduation ceremonies




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21, 2021

Mrs. Devine gave a budget presentation on Proposition 1 — Three-part budget and Proposition II
on Bus Purchases.

Mrs. Jordan reported that the business office has been working on the budget process. There are
three community members running for two board seats on the May 18 ballot: Dylan Price, Laura
Eggleston, and Lisa Tracy. Mrs. Jordan has asked them to attend the May 5 budget hearing.
Mrs. Jordan has been participating in calls with the NYSDOH and other Superintendents on the
new COVID guidance document regarding the three-foot distancing. Masking is required at all
times unless the individual is eating, drinking, or playing an instrument. The Board approved the
SEQR for the capital outlay project tonight. More information will be provided at the May
meeting about the utilization of the Smart School monies.

REVIEW OF OLD ITEMS OR ITEMS TO ADD:
> 2021-2022 Budget Development

PUBLIC FOLLOW-UP —None

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Jason Hayes and carried to leave the
regular meeting and go into executive session for CPSE, CSE and 504 recommendations at 6:27
pm.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to leave the
executive session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 recommendations and return to the regular meeting at
6:28 pm.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jason Hayes seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to leave the
regular meeting and go into executive session, subject to Board approval, for Personnel and
Negotiations to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to
the Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel at 6:29 pm.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Amy Aldrich seconded by Jason Hayes and carried to leave the executive
session, subject to Board approval, for Personnel and Negotiations to Discuss the Employment
History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the Appointment, Employment, Dismissal
and/or Removal of Specific Personnel and return to the regular meeting at 8:56 pm.

The vote was 4-yes, 0-no.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 21,2021

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to adjourn the
meeting at 8:56 pm.
The vote was 4-yes, 0-no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jnola A VV)? )
Melzna’a S Morgan mgf

District Clerk



yproval of

- SEEEEN ’i.zf Nz iw




i abed

NV 8€:20 1202/61/+0

eolBWY JO aAgesadoo) ABreug p/g LZ0Z/91L/%0 124681
00°08E'V lejo] 329yH
00°08¢'y /Y 0008E'y €19012 880v128/101 FAVMAHVYH 3aiv 31V1S 10-022°0£92 V
d7 ONILIMHEYIN 1730 2epL 120Z/9L1¥0 02.681
, 98°pEE I[ejo] }o9yn
SIASNIIXI
98'vee \P 98'vee LE00LZ 95L00L IVNLOVELINOD TVIdOLSND $0-00%'0291 ¥
ONI SWILSAS NOILVINOLNY AVA €22 1202/94/%0 612681
00°056 ‘lejol %29ysH
SASNIJX3
00°056 \J 00°056 862012 9562.04-2501 IVNLOVILNOD TVIAOLSND ¥0-00v°0291 ¥
HIWTIN-SIAVA 902 1L202/9L 140 811681
00°LS ‘[e10 }oayo
L dX3
00°1S 00'LS 569012 99er59128¢ TVNLOVHINOD IDNVAIND 10-00%°0182 ¥
Qyvod WvX3 IONVHINT 3937100 6LL L202/91/70 111681
00°0S6°1 ‘[e3o) o9YH
00°056'L 00561 619012 forelele] (M3N) dINO3 IONYNILNIVN 10-002°1291 ¥
OT1 NOS ® ¥3IAITO 4 STTHVYHD SS661 L202/91L170 914681
Z8'629 (|eyo yooayn
SASNAIX3
Z8'Gly sy 20012 8212902 L20Z HOYVIN IVNLOVELINOD TVIGO1SND $0-00¥°0291 ¥
- INOD
007061 00°051 L0€0LZ 8212907 1202 HOYVIN FONYNILNIVIN - IOVEYD €0-00¥'0£5S V¥
"ONI ‘SINILSAS FLSYM VT13SVYD Z00Z L202/9L/%0 612681
00°00%'L l[ejo] }o9yo
00°00%'L Y oooov'L %9012 8€£982216 14dS/S3TddNS B STVIHIALYN €0-0S51'SS82 V
ONI S1¥0dS NS4 o2 1202/91/%0 P11681
678 ‘lejo] 3o3Yyo
. SH
6v'8 7 6vg §12012 0L2L5Y - S3AddNS ANV STVI¥I LYW 20-0SyoLle v
Alddns A31avyg /1L 120Z/9L/70 €1/58L
8y'se [ejo] Yooy
8v'GZ _~V gpez 110012 L0S0878.66 OSIN-TVNLOVHINOD dSNVYHL L0-00¥'0LSS V¥
071 'VYSN SYDHIY S601 L20Z/9L/¥0 ZLisel
pajepinbi junowy ¥o9yo JaquinN Od J3qUINN 3d10AU| uoneuejdxy uonduosaq junoosoy Junoosdy
uonduasaq ¥osysn BWeN JOPUBA (| Jopuap 3jed Y23y)H #3%o94o
ISIAN 1202/61/¥ - L20Z/8/y seleq 104 0Z# ANNZ TVIINID :0Z - V 104 Loday Juelieps yoayo

asd 9dNESdNOU1-H3dSvr



114 abed

WV 8¢:20 1202/61/%0

FOVINVAQY STTdVLS 822 1202/91/%0 821581
01°904°C ‘fejo) yoayg
0€002'L \. 0€'002°1L 169012 V8LLY SIVIHILVIN ANV S31ddNS 0-06¥°' 1291l V
00252} L1 00482°L 1690L¢ v8LLY (M3AN) dIND3 IONYNILNIVIN 10-002'129L ¥V
) LN3INdIND3
08'8¥C L~ 08'8he 169012 Y8LLY HONIN TVIAOLSND L0-G¥2'0C91L V
“ONI AddNS Odd 8861 1202/9L1¥0 12.681
LL'v99 [ejo] Xo9yH
8S' v A 98S01¢ 20-89227881 dNS 319valy JLVLS-AdvHdl L0-09%'0L9C ¥V
0L oz ML 98901¢ 10-8922881 dNS 319vAIV 3LVIS-AYvHalT 1009019z Vv
¥6'682 7 6682 986012 00-89¢C881 dnS 319VvAIV JLVLIS-AdvHdi L0-09¥°019Z2 v
05'6ec -~ Lezee 186012 00-69c¢88l dNS 319vaIV ALV LS-AdvHdll L0-09%'0L9C V¥
ANNOg-YINY3d £5v L202/9L/v0 9c/G81
(1481 4 A4 lfejo] yo9yo
(R A1 424 \_ LZsvy'e 9€501¢ Z280890¢LdS 1aN4 138319 S0-0SH'0LGS V
S73Nd-"dd03 ADHIANI OOON €702 L20Z/91/%0 jetAA121%
00°68¢ ‘1ejo] 3osyo
00°68¢ \. 00°68¢ 96901L¢ PATAFA AT SH - TVNLOVHLINOD 20-00v'0LLC Vv
SHN/JSSVN LG9 LC0C/9LIV0 v2.G81
0y’ 68y l[ejol yo2Y9
\/. 261862 8998¢1 STHNLIANIIXT AIVdIdd osv v
_ 81 1G8°L 1998¢1 SFINLIANIdX3 dIVd3dd osr v
SALVIOOSSY V1134V 2zzl L202/8L/v0 €2.G81
00'S.¥'Z ‘lejo] Movyo
0061 ~ 00'6.¥'C 0100l €e IVALOYHINOD 301440 NISNg L0-00¥0lEL V¥
ONILTNSNOD ¥IHLOHAHIVL AVO ££81 L202/9L/¥0 ccls8l
$6°0.9'C ‘[e3ol Jo9yd
. S3SNIJIX3
S9'c86 \. G9'E86 LG00LC 88126 L2/92/€ OL L2/9¢/C IVNLOVILINOD VIAOLSND $0-00v'0C91L V
S3SN3dX3
LLLob'L \,_ LI Lov'y LS00Le 288126 L2/ocie QL ve/macie IVNLOVHLNOOD IVIAOLSND ¥0-00v'0C91l vV
[4%4 A cLe 0s001L¢ 98826 L2/9¢/e 0L L2/9zre 214103713 10-00+'0€SS ¥V
22601 \_ cC’ 601 0s00L2 £88Y26 L2/9¢/c 01 12/9¢/C 21103713 20-007°0€GS V
Syl Palk 144l 61001C G889C6 12/92/¢ 0L 12/92/2 ONLLHOIT JILTTHLY 80-00¥'G582 V
pajepinbi junowy 399y9 JaquinN Od JOqUINN 2910AU| uoneuejdxg uondiosag Junosay JUNo2oYy
uonduossaqg ¥osyn awieN 10puaA | JOpusp sjed ¥oaysH #%94yn
ISIAN L202/6L/v - LZ0Z/8Y S91eq 104 0Z# ANNH TVHIANTD :0Z - V 104 Loday jJueliepp ¥oay)

asd 9dNESdNOY1L-HIAdSVr



¥ig abed

WY 8¢€:20 LZ0Z/6L/70

06°881 ‘[ejo L yo9yo
06°¢L \ 0’96 ce90le 90599 SINOVI/STAIHAOH L/SAHY MY $0-06¥'GG8C V
AERE|
0926 \ 0926 9€901¢ 950599 - S3INddNS ANV STVIY3LVYN £0-05v 0Ll Vv
SAIHJOYL SIVS 921 L202/9L/1¥0 2€.G8l
08°9.9 ‘|ejo] yosysn
, 1ddns
66°LS — 66°LS 0990l¢ 189666158YSS ® IVIE3ILVIN 43 LNdNOD L0-0S¥'0€9C Vv
66'8¢C 1 66°8¢ £89012 £68v6198G6¥9 SIVIY3LVIN ANV S31TddNS v0-0S¥°' 1291 Vv
80'091 ~~2 8009t 98901¢ 9€££5896696/ SIVIHILYN ANV S3AITddNS ¥0-0SY'L29L ¥V
VANA4 & VA WA4 v.901¢ Lp988E6EEEEY TddNSPALVIN 301440 NisNg L0-0SP 0LEL V
08ty —1 ogcy 28901L¢ 1£6.698.6998 SIVIHILVIN ANV S31TddNS P0-0S+°0291 V
6.2 ~6L°12 09901l¢ £896661531¥5G FHVYMAYVYH 3341V 3LVLS 10-0CC 0E9C V
66°CS 1 66°CS 159012 8E€8SLYIEPEEY SIVIMILYIN ANV S31ddNS 0-0St° 129l ¥V
. ddns
66'6C "66'62 ¢8901¢ LP669G6£86ES 2 IVIH3ALYIN A LNdINOD L0-06¥'0€92 V
66'€2 " 66'€C 1G901L¢ 9yveCesye8sHy SIVId3LYN ANV S317ddNS 008’ 129l Vv
L1101l ~7 ¥LL0L £9901¢ Pr9£96989//8 INIMWSIINdGNS B STVIHALYIN ¢0-0S¥'eS8C vV
18801 \e 18801 9901 ¢ 699898GGG/€/L SIVIFdILYIN ANV STAITddNS P0-0SY' L9l V
NOZVYWV/GONAS €ivl L202/91/¥0 L€2G981
L9'seb'e ‘fejo] ¥o9yo
ININDINDT
L9'sep'e i l9'sev'e 9/901¢ 1S8LEE6ANI HONIW VIAOLSND L0-G¥2 029l ¥
"ONI ST7001 0d0Z /861 L202/91 /70 0€/681L
000522 ‘[ejoy ¥o9yo
000522 \- 000522 €co0le 6i8ed OSIN-TVNLOVHLNOD dSNVH L 10-00¥'0LGG V
HAANIASNYYL /69 L202/9LIv0 624681
60°LY je10) yoayn
60'LY \/ 60° LY 0890l¢ ZS180LYvLbE TddNSBU LY 301440 NISNg L0-0SP0lEL V
pajepinbry ~ Junowy y2ay9 JaquinN Od JaquInp a10Auj uoneuejdxg uondussaq Junoosoy Junos9Yy
uondinsaq yaays awWeN JOpUsA (] Jopusp  syeq N9y #3994D

1202/611v - 120Z/8/y S91eq 104 0Z# ANNA TVHIANIO :02 - V 404 Hoday Jueiiepm ¥o9yo
asO 9dNgSdNOY1-¥3dsSvr

ISINN



iy obed WV 8€:40 L202Z/BL/¥0

s ainjeubls s Joupny sjeq

—Z 77 TT ] T 7Z q@é\&\ ] 7= b&\m\\\d

"pun; Jadoid oy 0} yoes abieyDd pue Pamojie WIEID YOES JO JUNOWE BU} SBACGE PaKILSD SIUBLIED SU) 0} Aed 0} pejoaup pue pazuoyne
Aqaiay ase NOA "Z0'0LO'EES JO JUNOWE [B)0) B} LI SLWIBIO SAOGE BY) PalipnEe SARY | Jey) Ajileo Agelsy | Jainses) ] J0UISIQ 8YL O

jueLIEAA JO UOHEIYIIDD

Y X |

AL O I A i S

‘puny
Jadoud sy} 0} yoes ab1eyd pue PaMO)|E WIEID YOES JO JUNOWE BU) SAOJE PaLiLeo sjuewleo oy} o} Aed o) pajoaup pue pazuoyjne Agessy
81e NOA "Z0'0L0°EES JO JUNOWE [e10) U Ul Jaquinu Ul |Z ‘SWIBID SA0GE SU) PaYLIBA BARY | Jeu) Ao Ageay | Jeinseai] jousq oy | o)

JUBLIEA JO UOIIBIYILISD

20°0L0'ce :uolHod Jopusp
20°0L0°SE !|ejo] juesep LZ Isuoljoesuel) Jo JaquinN
pajepinbry junowy y22y9H Jaquiny Od Jaquiny 2910Au| uoneuejdxg uogdudsag Junoddy JUNo29Y
uonduosag ¥29y9H awieN Jopuap (j JOPUSA aled %29y)H #X99Y9
ISIAN L202Z/611Y - 1202/8/¥ S@1eq 104 0Z# GNNL TVYINITD (02 - V 104 Loday jueiieps 3o9yd

asd 9ANISdNOUL-HIdSVr



L abed WV 6€:40 1202/6L1v0

oniL ainjeudis sJoypny sjeq

BT T %«w@g I297/57]r

‘puny Jedoud sy} 0} yoes sbieyo pue pemojje WIe(d YOS JO JUNOWE Sy} SAOGR PaLILISD SjuBWIE|D dY) 0} Aed 0} pejoBlIp pue pezuoyne
Agoiay ale noA *|L6'BEE GZS JO JUNOWE [B)0) SY) U SWIED SAOGE S} Pa)ipnE dARY | Jey) Ajued AgaJay | usINsSEal] 1MSIQ Y] Of

JUBLIBAA JO UONHBDIILDD

|)eqg

i i

358;3@ 2 [T [FO

‘puny
Jedoud 8y} 0} yoes abieyd pue pamojie WIed yoes Jo Junowe 8U} SA0QE PayIs0 sjueWIElD ay) 0} Aed 0) pejdalip pue pazuoyne Aqesoy

8J8 NOA "L6'6EE'SCS JO JUNOWE [BJ0} S} Ul “JOqUINU Ul | ‘SWIE|D SBAOQE BUY) PAYLISA dARY | Jeu} Ajiued Agasay | Liainseal) Joulsiq oyl oL
JUBLIEAA JO UOIIRIYIMIDD

16'6€€°SZ :uoRIO g Jopusp
16°665°SZ [ej0 L JueLiepm Il :SuofjoBSURI] JO JAQqUINN
L6'6£L'sC ‘fejol ¥o9yo
Le/ere 1¢oz
L6'6£e°'62 5.mmmﬁu“\ 28501¢e 01 12/10/10 AdN SIOIALG3S A3ISYHIHN 1200-dN-00v'0L4C 4
S3LVA ¥ NIGNILS JO NOILOV OHd 2€s L20Z/9L/1¥0 661299
pajepinbi junowy 3299 19qWINN Od Jagquunp @210Au| uoneue|dxgy uondussaq junoasosy Junosay
uonduossaq ¥o8y9 aweN Jopusp Q] Jopusp ajeq Ho9yo #¥994D
ISIAN L202/6L/v - 1202/SL/Y S91eq 404 £1# NN TvHIA3d €1 - 4 4104 Moday jJueiiepy ¥2ayn

asd 2dNESdNOYL-HIdSVYr




Ll

abey

WV 8€:20 1202/6L/70

sl aineubig soypny ajeq

RCTY) T D RAas"S QSJ\N« "2 P2/0/ )5

"puny J5doud sy} 0} Yoes 9618y PUB PSMOJE WIS YOES JO JUNOWE SU) SAOGE PoYHeD sjuewre|o ayj 03 Aed 0} pajoasp pue pezuoyine
Agesey s1e NOA “G9'/€£9'2$ 10 JUNOWE [E)0} BY} Ul SWIBID SAOGE By} paypne aney | jey} Apes Aqedey | Jaunsesl] JoulsIq 84y of

JUBLIBAA JO UOHEIJHDY
sreq

TG

puny
Jadoud sy 0} yoes o610 pUE PEMO||E WIEJO YIRS JO JUNOLUR SUY} SACGE POLRIeD SjuewWIe|d ayy 0} Aed 0} pajoaup pue pazuoyine Aqsisy
8ie NOA "G9'/€£9'Z$ JO JUNOLLIE [€J0} BU} U] J2qUINU Uf € 'SWIBIO SAOGE SU} POIILISA SARY | Jey) Ajeo Agassy | Jsinseau) you)si(] oY) ol

JUBLIBAA JO UOIIBIIIIIDY

S9°2£9°C ‘uojiod Iopusp
69°2£9°'C ‘[ejo] juesrepp € Isuonoesuel) JO JIGUNN
19°86¢€ ‘|ej10 ¥99Yyo
16'v6C \,Nm.vmm LEE0LE 962905 S3ISVYHOHUNd Q004 0Ly'0982 O
$9'c0l " P9E0L FARN ] ¥4 G62905 S3ASVHOYNd A004 0L¥°098C O
"ONI ‘dO0D YHVOVIN 31V1SdN 159) 1202/9L1¥0 viELL
0S°0€1°Z ‘1e301 %23yo
26’996 \f 26'996 £eeole 00-L¥9LZM S3ISVHIUNd 004 0L¥'098¢ O
12°02s \_ 11°0¢s £€e0Le 00-90¥8ZM S3SVYHIHENd Q004 0Lv'0982 O
croee \. [A4° % €eeole 00-62£8ZM S3SVYHOHUNd AOO0d 0Ly'098¢ O
6£'90¢€ \ﬂmm.mom £eeolLe 00-829LZM S3ISVHOUNd Q004 0L¥'098C O
30INH3S Q004 "INV L£0L L202/9L/Y0 P A AE
5801 12301 393y
oy ey »\N i A4 9ceoLe 86412682099 S3ISVHOUNd 4004 0L¥°098C O
80'99 \_ 80°99 9celLe 16812682099 S3ISVYHIHNd A004 0Ly 0982 O
"ONI SGO04 0gnIg ¥Ze 1202/9L /0 ciell
quNU_JU_l_ junowy 3aauyo JaquinN Od J3quInNpN 3210AU) :O_uNCN_QKm :O_vﬁ_hcwwﬂ JUunoDY JunodDY
uonduosag ¥oayn SWeN Jopusp Q] 10puap  djeq }odYo #9949
ISIAN 1202/61L/Y - LTOZ/S LIV S@¥eq 404 LL# ANN HONNT TOOHOS L} - D 104 Hoday jueiiep ooy

asd 9dNgSdNOoYL-¥3adsvr







Board of Education Meeting

May 5§, 2021
Category: Personnel
Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher
Effective June 30, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mr. Roberto Gonzalez, as a
teacher, effective June 30, 2021.




Roberto Gonzalez
April 16%, 2021
Dear Mrs. Jordan,

I am writing to resign from my position as a Math Teacher, effective June 30%,

2021. I thank the District for the opportunity to serve in this capacity.

Sincerely,
(/@/ DZ §

Roberto J. Gonzalez




Board of Education Meeting
May 5§, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher on
Special Assignment Effective June 30, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mrs. Nancy Wyant, as an
Instructional Coach (TOSA), effective June 30, 2021. Mrs. Wyant will be resuming her
role as teacher in her tenure area of Elementary Teacher, effective July 1, 2021.




Nancy Wyant

3902 StateRoute417
Jasper, NY 14855
April 20, 2021

LeeAnne Jordan

Superintendent of School
Jasper-Troupsburg Central School
State Route 417

Jasper, NY 14855

Dear LeeAnne Jordan:

Please accept my resignation as the Instructional Coach at Jasper-Troupsburg Central School. |
am glad to have had the opportunity to serve in this position, but | believe that my heart is in
the elementary classroom. For this reason, | would like to return to my previous position of
classroom teacher.

Sincerely,

HunaS—

Nancy Wyant




Board of Education Meeting
May 5, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation for Permanent Appointment of Building
Maintenance Mechanic

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mr. Barton Ross as Building
Maintenance Mechanic, effective July 1, 2021.




Board of Education Meeting
May 5§, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation for Long Term Substitute- Math

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves Mr. John Castle as a Long Term substitute teacher to fill the
current high school mathematics teacher position. Effective May 3, 2021 — June 25,
2021.




Jasper — Troupsburg
Central School District

()

Employment Reference Check Information
Applicant Information

Full Name: Cﬂé‘HZ (> ()/’)f’] /q Date: /7/“027“01/

Last First M.l

L@nﬁ—%@r m Subsfricte

References

Name: 7')/\ Mafkus %manh

Name: (‘}3‘/\ l‘é@d({ /QOQ
e D (Ullarm Cact

Submission of this reference check indicates my belief that the candidate would be viable employee for the school
district.

Signature:<®/ /(J\ Date: ﬁ/ — 77 =l




Board of Education Meeting
May 5, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation for Athletic Director

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mr. Christopher Jordan as Athletic
Director, effective July 1, 2021.




Board of Education Meeting
May 5, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Approval of Hourly Rate for Election Officials

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it
resolved that the Board of Education approves the hourly rate of pay for
election officials at $12.50/hour.




Board of Education Meeting
May §, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with
Mrs. Alexis Devine for July 1,2021 — June 30, 2022

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of schools, be
it resolved that the Board of Education approves the Memorandum of
Understanding with Mrs. Alexis D. Devine from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.




Board of Education Meeting
May §, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with
Mr. Robert Cornish for July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of schools, be
it resolved that the Board of Education approves the Memorandum of
Understanding with Mr. Robert Cornish from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.




Board of Education Meeting
May §, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of Varsity
Basketball and Varsity Soccer Coach

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of McKenzie Prutsman as the
Varsity Girls’ Basketball and Varsity Girls® Soccer Coach.




@




Board of Education Meeting
May §, 2021

Category: Action

Action: Approval to Extend an Auditor Contract for One Year

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it
resolved that the Board of Education approves the extension of the current
contract with Buffamante Whipple Buttafaro, P.C. for the 2021-2022 school
year.




Board of Education Meeting
May §, 2021

Category: Action

Action: Approval to Move Funds from Trust and Agency to General Fund

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it
resolved that the Board of Education approves the transfer of funds from Trust
and Agency to the General Fund:

e Stanley and Helen Trust - $25,000
e Marsh Teach Award - $578

o Leach Prutsman Grant - $1516.51

e Charles Whiting Award - $400

e Walking Trail - $5175

¢ Ellis-Tobacco Grant - $100

o Kmart/Target Donation - $105.51

¢ Scholarship - $250

e Student Payments - $1394.86




Board of Education Meeting
May 5, 2021

Category: Action

Action: Approval to Declare Obsolete and Discard

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education declares the following as obsolete and further approves their discard
and disposal:

e broken desk

e record player

e typewriter

e broken projection screen
e DIBELS Next 2010 program materials
o broken shredder

e broken signs

¢ broken scaffolding

e broken motor

e broken drinking fountain
e car battery

e scale

e 2 rusted cabinets




Discussion




